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Pharr, Brian M
A,
From: PM-ActionTeam-Coordinator .
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2003 12:57 PM _
To: Mitchell, Theresa K(Main State Room 6429); Dolan, JoAnn(Main State Room 6429)
Cc: PM-ActionTeam-Coordinator :
Subject: Legal Duties as Occupying Power (GENEVA 1425)

FYl++ - RELEASED IN PART
SECRET/NOFORN B1, 1.4(D)

Brian Wickland 05/07/2003 12:49:52 PM From DB/inbox: PMAT

Cable Text:
TED3096

ACTION SWCI-00

INFO LOG-00 NE-00 AID-00 AMAD-00 ACQ-00 CIARE-00 INL-00
USNW-00 DOTE-00 PERC-00 DS-00 EAP-00 EB~-00 EUR-00

FAAE-00 TEDE-00 INR-00 I0-00 LAB-01 L-00 NEA-00
NSAE-00 0Ic-02 OPR-01 PM-00 P-00 SP-00 550-00
$5-00 PMB-00 DSCC~00 PRM-00 DRL-01 SAS-00 /0059

------------------ 5E79DD 0206162 /38
O 0205572 MAY 03
FM USMISSION GENEVA
TO SECSTATE WASHDC IMMEDIATE 4126
INFO AMEMBASSY CANBERRA IMMEDIATE
AMEMBASSY DOHA IMMEDIATE
AMEMBASSY KUWAIT IMMEDIATE
AMEMBASSY LONDON IMMEDIATE
AMEMBASSY THE HAGUE IMMEDIATE
USMISSION USUN NEW YORK IMMEDIATE
USMISSION USNATO IMMEDIATE
NSC WASHDC IMMEDIATE
JOINT STAFF WASHDC IMMEDIATE
SECDEF WASHDC IMMEDIATE
DEPT OF ARMY WASHDC IMMEDIATE

CONFIDENTTIAL GENEVA 001425

L FOR TAFT/CUMMINGS; S/WCI FOR AMB. PROSPER; PRM; NSC FOR
DWORKEN; KUWAIT FOR ORHA

E.O. 12958: DECL: 05/01/2008

TAGS: IFRC ICRC MOPS

SUBJECT: ICRC DELIVERS NOTE VERBALE ON "RIGHTS AND DUTIES”
OF THE U.S. AS "OCCUPYING POWER"

REF: A. GENEVA 1380.
B. GENEVA 1292

C. GENEVA 1118

Classified By: Mission Legal Adviser, T. Michael Peay, for reasons 1.5

(b} d (d).
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9. {C) Kellenberger said he is exploring a mid-May trip to
Washington and has sought meetings with the Secretary,
Secretary Rumsfeld, and NSA Rice -- but understands that the
Secretary may not be available at the proposed time.
Kellenberger would broceed from Washington to Brussels, where
he will meet with the EurAtlantic Council and separately with
General Jones. ’
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End Cable Text

Brian Wickland 05/07/2003 12:49:52 PM From DB/inbox: PMAT

SECRET/NOFORN

Classified by David Pierce, Director PolMil Action Team
Reasons: 1.5 (A), (B}, (C), and (D)

E.O. 12958: DECL: X6
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